
School District of Manawa
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULARMEETING
Manawa School District Office - Board Room
800 Beech Street, Manawa WI
(920)596-2525

The Board of Education will livestream the public meeting at the following: LINK

Wednesday, August 16, 2023
5:30 P.M.

❖ CALL TO ORDER
➢ This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School

District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There will be a time for public
comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda. (B.O.E. Policy 0166)

❖ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

❖ ROLL CALL - Verification of Quorum
➢ B.O.E. Members Present:

❖ COMPLIANCEWITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTIFICATION [§19.84(2) Wis. Stats.]
➢ Verify Publication of Meeting

❖ CONSENT AGENDA
➢ Regarding the consent agenda, the Board has been provided background information on each

item or has discussed at previous meetings. All of these agenda items will be acted on with one
vote without discussion. If a board member would like to discuss any item in greater detail, it
will be pulled from the consent agenda and will be discussed and voted on separately.

The Board will consider approval of:
1. Personnel Related Items: New Hires, and Resignations

a. Personnel Chart
2. Business Office Agenda Items:

a. Donations:
i. Mid-Western Rodeo - $40.00 to GSA for hours worked.
ii. Wisconsin FFA Foundation - $100.00 to FFA for Convention Awards.

3. Foreign Exchange Students
a. Memo regarding exchange students

4. FIRST READING of NEOLA Policy Revisions:
a. 0100 Definitions
b. 0175 Association Memberships
c. 2220 Adoption of Courses of Study
d. 2221 Special Observance Days
e. 2430 District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities
f. 3215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Professional Staff

http://meet.google.com/smz-pgmw-uyw


g. 4215 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Support Staff
h. 5330 Administration of Medication/Emergency Care
i. 5340 Student Accidents/Illness/Concussion & Sudden Cardiac Arrest
j. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention
k. 5430 Class Rank
l. 5512 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine by Students
m. 5771 Search and Seizure
n. 7434 Use of Tobacco and Nicotine on School Premises
o. 7440 Safety and Security
p. 8420.01 Epidemics and Pandemics
q. 8450 Control of Casual-Contract Communicable Diseases
r. 8800 Religious Ceremonies and Observances
s. 8802 Patriotic Activities and Observances
t. 5451.01 Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

ITEMS REQUESTED TO BE CONSIDERED AS AN INDIVIDUAL RESOLUTION(S):

❖ PUBLIC COMMENTS
(Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below Agenda)

❖ BOARD COMMENTS

❖ B.O.E. BUSINESS (Unfinished & New Items)
5. Consider alternate open enrollment applications
6. Consider approval of recommendation to reclassify

a. Recommendation Memo
b. Job Description

7. Consider approval of amendments to 2023-24 academic calendar
a. Recommendation Memo

8. Consider approval of District At-Risk Plan
a. Copy of At-Risk Plan / Phoenix Program

❖ ADJOURN

UPCOMINGMEETING(S):
● Regular Board of Education Meetings take place the 4th Monday every month.
● Building & Grounds Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Finance Committee Meetings take place the 2nd Wednesday every month.
● Curriculum Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every month.
● Policy & Human Resource Committee Meetings take place the 1st Wednesday every month.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance
of allowing members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item
Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their
request to the District Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and
include:

A. name and address of the participant;
B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the
approval of the Board President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting
To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public
comment at any regular or special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such
comment in Board meetings.
The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall
administer the rules of the Board for its conduct.
The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the
discretion of the presiding officer, and for individuals who live or work within the
District and parents/guardians of students enrolled in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the
meeting upon their arrival at the meeting.

C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to
preface their comments by an announcement of their name; address; and group
affiliation, if and when appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who

wish to speak on that topic have been heard.
F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other

participants.
G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or

question Board members individually.
I. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is
too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not
observe reasonable decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a
disorderly person when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly
progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public
decorum so interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant
such action.

5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the
protection of privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be
limited to fifteen (15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings is permitted.
Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted
pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed Session. The person operating the equipment
should contact the District Administrator prior to the Board meeting to review
possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the following
conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in

session.
3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is

made that would distract either the Board or members of the audience or
otherwise disrupt the meeting while the Board is in session.

© Neola 2020

* Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the
purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a
time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

**Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled
person to be able to attend this meeting.



New Hires Position Start/End Date

Knorr, Shasta Secondary Special Education Paraprofessional 08/18/2023
West, Tammy Food Service Team Member 08/18/2023
Spatz, Cynthia Guidance Admin Assist/Districtwide State Reporting 08/18/2023
Reihl, Katie 8th Grade Volleyball Coach
Seka, Jill Assistant JV Volleyball Coach
Sitter, Kathryn Volunteer Volleyball Coach

Resignations
Julee Hanna Food Service Team Member 08/01/2023

Andrea Whitman Elementary Teacher 08/16/2023



Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths.

To: Mr. Ryan Peterson, District Administrator and Business Director

Fr: Michelle Johnson

Date: 8_1_2023

Re : We Welcome Our Foreign Exchange Students 2023_2024

This memo is to introduce and welcome our Foreign Exchange Students to Little Wolf High for
the 2023-2024 school year. Please, welcome:

Ina Luisa Gitzel:

*Hosted by the Tews family.

*Home Country- Germany

Annalena Gietl

*Hosted by the Handrich Family

*Home Country-Germany

Nalinrumpai Sulanchupakorn

*Hosted by Mrs. Tamara Johnson family

*Home Country Thailand



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/4

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of DEFINITIONS

Code po0100

Status Proposed to Policy & Human Resources Committee

Adopted April 25, 2016

Last Revised December 19, 2022

0100 - DEFINITIONS
 
The bylaws of the Board of Education of this District incorporate quotations from the laws and administrative code of the State
of Wisconsin. Such quotations may be substantively altered only by appropriate legislative, judicial, or administrative action.
 
Whenever the following items are used in these bylaws, policies, and administrative guidelines, they shall have the meaning set
forth below:
 

Administrative Guideline
 
A statement, based on policy, usually written, which outlines and/or describes the means by which a policy should be
implemented and which provides for the management cycle of planning, action, and assessment or evaluation. The
District previously referred to administrative guidelines as rules.
 
Administrator
 
An employee who holds a position of leadership over a defined function or department of the District, is employed with
an administrative contract, and/or who reports directly to the District Administrator.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Administrator may imply delegation of responsibilities,
as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Agreement
 
A collectively negotiated contract with a recognized bargaining unit.
 
Apps and Services
 
Apps and services are software (i.e., computer programs) that support the interaction of personal communication devices
(as defined in Bylaw 0100, above) over a network, or client-server applications in which the user interface runs in a web
browser. Apps and services are used to communicate/transfer information/data that allow students to perform
actions/tasks that assist them in attaining educational achievement goals/objectives, enable staff to monitor and assess
their students' progress, and allow staff to perform other tasks related to their employment. Apps and services also are
used to facilitate communication to, from and among and between, staff, students, and parents, Board members, and/or
other stakeholders and members of the community.
 
Board
 
The School Board also commonly referred to as the Board of Education shall take action that is within the comprehensive
meaning of the terms 'duties and powers' provided that such action is not prohibited by State or Federal law. (Chapter
118, Wis. Stats. and Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.).
 
Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably, depending on the context of
the policy.
 
Bylaw
 
Rule of the Board for its own governance.
 
Clerk



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4

 
The chief clerk of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.3)
 
District
 
The School District. Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably,
depending on the context of the policy.
 
District Administrator
 
The administrative head of the School District of Manawa.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term District Administrator may imply delegation of
responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Due Process
 
Procedural due process requires prior knowledge (a posted discipline code), notice of offense (accusation), and the
opportunity to respond. Specific due process requirements are dependent upon the circumstances and may vary
depending on such circumstances.
 
Full Board
 
Authorized number of voting members entitled by law to govern the District. The full Board is the total number of Board
members authorized by law regardless of the number of current sitting members.
 
Information Resources
 
﻿The Board defines information resources to include any data/information in electronic, audio-visual or physical form, or
any hardware or software that makes possible the storage and use of data/information. This definition includes but is not
limited to electronic mail, voice mail, social media, text messages, databases, CD-ROMs/DVDs, web sites, motion picture
film, recorded magnetic media, photographs, digitized information, or microfilm. This also includes any equipment,
computer facilities, or online services used in accessing, storing, transmitting or retrieving electronic communications.
 
Law Enforcement Officer(s) or Agencies
 
﻿These terms include any local, State, or Federal law enforcement agency of competent jurisdiction and its officers acting
within their legal authority.
 
Legal Custodian of Records
 
The School District will designate one (1) District Records Custodian (DRC) to be the legal custodian of records for the
District. The DRC shall keep and preserve the public records of the District and is granted authority to render a decision
and carry out duties related to those public records. The DRC is designated in Policy 8310 - Public Records.
 

Legal Notice

Legal notice means every notice required by law to be published in a newspaper or other publication. There are three (3)
classes of notices: class 1 (requiring one (1) insertion); class 2 (requiring two (2) insertions); and class 3 (requiring three (3)
insertions). When more than one (1) insertion is required, the notice must be published once each week for consecutive weeks,
with the last notice published at least one (1) week before the act or event, unless otherwise specified by law. Sunday
publication is permitted.

May
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is permitted but not required.
 
Medical Advisor
 
The School District is required to appoint a medical advisor. The medical advisor shall be a licensed physician and will
participate in the annual review of the District emergency nursing services plan. The School District may also have the
medical advisor fulfill other roles. (PI 8.01(g)(3))
 
Meeting
 
Any gathering which is attended by or open to all of the members of the Board, held with the intent on the part of the
members of the body present to discuss or act as a unit upon the specific public business of that body. 19.82(2), Wis.
Stats.
 

Official Newspaper



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4

A newspaper may be designated by the Board under 985.05. Other publication options are available to the Board pursuant
to 120.11(4), Wis. Stats.

Parent
 
The natural, adoptive, or surrogate parents or the party designated by the courts as the legal guardian or custodian of a
student. Both parents will be considered to have equal rights unless a court of law decrees otherwise.
 
Personal Communication Devices

﻿Personal communication devices ('PCDs') include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile phones,
smartphones, and/or other web-enabled devices of any type.
 
Policy
 
A general, written statement by the governing Board which defines its expectations or position on a particular matter and
authorizes appropriate action that must or may be taken to establish and/or maintain those expectations.
 
President
 
The chief executive officer of the Board of Education. (See Bylaw 0171.1)
 
Principal
 
The educational leader and head administrator of one (1) or more District schools.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Principal may imply delegation of responsibilities, as
appropriate, to staff members.
 
Professional Staff Member
 
District employees who are either certified teachers employed in a position for which certification is a requirement of
employment or administrative employees who are responsible for oversight or supervision of a component or
components of the District's operation, or serve as assistants to such persons, regardless of whether they hold an
administrative contract or are required to have administrator certification, but excluding the District
Administrator/Superintendent.
 
Relative
 
The mother, father, sister, brother, spouse, domestic partner, parent of spouse/domestic partner, child or step-child,
grandparents, grandchild, dependent or member of the immediate household.
 
School Nurse
 
A school nurse is a registered nurse who meets the requirements of 115.001(11), Wis. Stats.  A school nurse has the
authority to exclude students for signs of illness. 
 
School Official
 
Except if otherwise defined in policy, a school official is a person employed by the Board as an administrator, supervisor,
teacher/instructor (including substitutes), or support staff member (including health or medical staff and law
enforcement unit personnel); or a person serving on the Board. 
 
The term school official is inclusive of other parties, such as attorney, contractor, consultant, volunteer, or other party to
whom the Board has outsourced a service otherwise performed by Board employees (e.g., a therapist); or a parent or
student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting another school
official in performing his/her tasks (including volunteers) pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy (FERPA)
definition - See Policy 8330 - Student Records.
 
Shall
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is required. (The word 'will' or 'must' also signifies a
required action.)
 
Social Media
 
Social media are online platforms where users engage with another and/or share information and ideas through text,
video, or pictures. Social media consists of any form of online publication or presence that allows interactive
communication, including, but not limited to, text messaging, instant messaging, websites, web logs ('blogs'), wikis,
online forums (e.g., chat rooms), virtual worlds, and social networks. Examples of social media include, but are not
limited to, Facebook, Facebook Messenger, Google Hangouts, Twitter, LinkedIn, YouTube, Flickr, Instagram, Pinterest,
Skype, and Facetime. Social media does not include sending or receiving e‑mail through the use of District-issued e-mail
accounts. Apps and web services shall not be considered social media unless they are listed on the District's website as
District-approved social media platforms/sites.
 
Student
 
A person who is officially enrolled in a school or program of the District.



14/08/2023, 06:59 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/4

 
Superintendent
 
Sometimes the administrative head of the School District is referred to as Superintendent but has the authority of the
District Administrator by law.
 
In policy and administrative guidelines, capitalization of the term Superintendent may imply delegation of
responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Support Staff
 
Any employee who provides support to the District’s program and whose position does not require a professional
certificate. This category includes special education paraprofessionals, even though it is a requirement to hold a special
education program aide license issued by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) or another valid and
current DPI license or permit.
 
Technology Resources
 
﻿The Board defines technology resources to include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile telephones,
smartphones, web-enabled devices, video and/or audio recording equipment, SLR and DSLR cameras, projectors,
software and operating systems that work on any device, copy machines, printers and scanners, information storage
devices (including mobile/portable storage devices such as external hard drives, CDs/DVDs, USB thumb drives and
memory chips), the computer network, Internet connection, and online educational services and apps.
 
Treasurer
 
The chief financial officer of the Board (See Bylaw 0171.4)
 
Vice-President
 
The Vice-President of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.2)
 
Voting
 
A vote at a meeting of the Board. The law requires that Board members must be present in order to have their vote
officially recorded in the Board minutes and to be available for a roll call vote. A Board member’s presence at a meeting
includes his/her presence if attending by telephone or other manner of remote access, so long as such remote access is
compliant with State law. No voting by Proxy may be recorded or counted in an official vote of the Board. Remote access
during quasi-judicial functions (e.g. termination hearings, expulsions) may be permitted after consultation with legal
counsel.

 
Citations to Wisconsin statutes are shown by the Section Number (e.g., 120.11, Wis. Stats.). Citations to the Wisconsin
Administrative Code are prefaced P.I. (e.g., P.I. 11). Citations to the United States Code are noted as U.S.C., Federal Register
are noted as F.R., and the Code of Federal Regulations as C.F.R.
 
Revised 8/22/16
Revised 7/17/17
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/27/20
Revised 3/15/21
Revised 1/17/22
Revised 4/25/22
 
© Neola 20232

Last Modified by Melanie Oppor on June 7, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:00 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS

Code po0175

Status

Adopted April 25, 2016

0175 - ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
 
The Board of Education may maintain membership in the National School Boards Association, and/or Wisconsin Association of
School Boards ( ) Consortium of State School Board Associations [END OF OPTION] National, State, and/or local associations
and may take part in the activities of these groups.
 
The Board may also maintain institutional memberships in other educational organizations which the District Administrator and
Board find to be of benefit to members and District personnel.
 
The materials and other benefits of these memberships will be distributed and used to the best advantage of the Board and
staff.
 
© Neola 202306

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY

Code po2220

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

2220 - ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY
 
The Board of Education shall provide a comprehensive instructional program to serve the educational needs of the students of
this District. In furtherance of this goal and pursuant to law, the Board shall periodically adopt courses of study through
inclusion in the sequential curriculum plan described in Policy 2210 - Curriculum Development. A course of study is part of the
sequential curriculum plan that describes course objectives, sequence, content, and a method of evaluating student attainment
of objectives. Each course of study shall specify the hours of instruction committed to it each week, semester, and school year.
 
The Board shall determine which units of the instructional program constitute courses of study and are thereby subject to the
adoption procedures of the Board. No course of study shall be taught in the schools of this District unless it has been adopted by
the Board.
 
The District Administrator shall recommend to the Board such courses of study as are deemed to be in the best interests of the
students and are needed to comply with State law. The District Administrator's recommendation shall include the following
information about each course of study:
 

A. its applicability to students and an enumeration of those groups of students to be affected by it;
 

B. the intended learning objective(s), defined in terms of how the learning is applied;
 

C. its scope and sequence and a statement of the rationale used to determine the amount and type of instructional time
needed to accomplish the objectives at each level;
 

D. its justification in terms of the goals of this District, especially when it is proposed to take the place of an existing course
of study;
 

E. its instructional methods and learning strategies including the manner in which the learning of democratic principles and
ethics is provided for, if appropriate to the content of the course
 

F. the resources that its implementation will require, including instructional materials, equipment, specially-trained
personnel, etc.;
 

G. the plan for its continuous assessment which includes criteria and standards;
 

H. its developmental and operational history as well as data on results, where available.
 
The learning that results from each course of study should be durable, significant, and transferable and require a high level of
student achievement of clearly-defined, cumulative performance objectives.
 
The plan for student assessment for each course of study should include the criteria and standards that will be used to
determine when students may need to participate in remedial, supplemental, or accelerated activities in order to ensure that
each student has been provided the opportunity to achieve at his/herthe student's optimum level.
 
Each course of study is intended to provide a basic framework for instruction and learning. Within this framework, each teacher
shall use the course of study in a manner best designed to meet the needs of the students for whom s/hethe teacher is
responsible. Deviation from its content must be approved in accordance with the District Administrator's administrative
guidelines.
 
The District Administrator shall develop administrative guidelines which provide for the development of individual learning plans
that contain pre and post-assessment activities as well as instructional activities for implementing each course of study. Such
plans should also provide for proper record-keeping and periodic reporting of student performance. The District Administrator
shall ensure that the appropriate amount of instruction time is allocated to each course of study that comprises the program of



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

each school. The allocation of time is to be determined by the District Administrator and appropriate members of the staff and
shall be justified in terms of the amount of time needed for students to accomplish the objectives of the curriculum as well as
the District's educational goals.
 
The District Administrator shall maintain a current list of all courses of study offered by this District and shall provide each
member of the Board with a current list of all courses of study.
 
The list shall include the data on each furnished with the recommendation for its adoption.
 
© Neola 202309

Legal 118.01, 118.24(2)(c), 121.02(1)(k), Wis. Stats.

PI 8.01(2)(k)2

PI 8.01(2)(k)3

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS

Code po2221

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

2221 - SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS
 
In compliance with the Wisconsin School Laws, the Board of Education directs the District Administrator to ensure that the
following days, and any additional days proclaimed by the Governor, are appropriately observed in all schools:
 
January 15th Martin Luther King Jr. Day
   
February 12th  Abraham Lincoln's Birthday
   
February 15th Susan B. Anthony's Birthday
   
February 22nd George Washington's Birthday
   
March 4th Casimir Pulaski Day
   
March 17th The Great Hunger
   
April 9th Prisoners of War Remembrance Day
   
April 13th American Creed Day
   
April 19th Patriot's Day
   
April 22nd Environmental Awareness Day
   
Last Friday in April Arbor Day

 
*except that if the Governor by proclamation sets apart one
(1) day to be designated as Arbor and Bird Day under State
law, that day shall be appropriately observed.

   
June 14th Robert La Follette Sr. Day
   

September 11th
A day to remember the attacks that occurred on September
11, 2001, and to honor law enforcement officers and
firefighters

   
September 16th Mildred Fish Harnack Day
   
September 17th U.S. Constitution Day
   
September 28th Frances Willard Day
   
Wednesday of the third week in September as part of Wonderful Wisconsin Week
   



14/08/2023, 07:03 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

Friday of the 3rd week in September POW-MIA Recognition Day
   
Wednesday of the 4th week in September Bullying Awareness Day
   
October 9th Leif Erikson Day
   
October 12th Christopher Columbus's Birthday
   
November 11th Armistice Day
 
© Neola 202314

Legal 14.16, 118.02, 118.025, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:04 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES

Code po2430

Status

Adopted October 17, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

2430 - DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES
 
The Board of Education believes that the goals and objectives of this District are best achieved by a diversity of learning
experiences, including those that are not conducted in a regular classroom but are related to the District's curriculum and/or
mission.
 
The purpose of District-sponsored activities shall be to enable students to explore a wider range of individual interests than may
be available in the District's courses of study but are still directly related to accomplishing the educational outcomes for students
as adopted by the Board in Policy 2131. The Board encourages all students, including those students in elementary and middle
school grades, to participate in such opportunities. In implementing this policy, the District Administrator shall take steps to
make such opportunities accessible to all students.
 
For purposes of this policy, District-sponsored activities are typically those activities in which:
 

A. the subject matter is actually taught or will be taught in a regularly offered course;
 

B. the subject matter concerns the District's composite courses of study;
 

C. participation is required for a particular course;
 

D. participation results in academic credit; or
 

E. the subject matter is of interest to students and aligns with the District's goals and mission.
 
No activity shall be considered to be under the sponsorship of this Board unless it meets one or more of the criteria stated
above and has been approved by the District Administrator.
 
All activities which meet the criteria of this policy are sponsored by the District and are authorized to use the District name,
logo, mascot, or any other name which would associate an activity with the District, provided such use is consistent with other
applicable District policies.
 
 
Such activities, along with competitive extra-curricular activities/athletics (not directly related to courses of study), may be
conducted on-or-off-school premises by clubs, associations, and organizations of students sponsored by the Board and directed
by a staff advisor.
 
Non-District sponsored, student activities that are initiated by parents or other members of the community may be allowed
under the provisions of Policy 7510 - Use of District Facilities. The Board, however will not:
 

A. assume any responsibility for the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such activities;
 

B. provide any funds or other resources;
 

C. allow any member of the District's staff to assist in the planning, conducting, or evaluating of such an activity during the
hours s/hethe person is functioning as a member of the staff.

 
No non-district-sponsored organization may use the name, logo, mascot, or any other name which would associate an activity
with the District. Additionally, no non-district-sponsored organization may use the assets of the District, including but not limited
to facilities, technology, or communication networks without the specific permission(s) as outlined in the relevant District
policies.



14/08/2023, 07:04 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

 
In addition to the eligibility requirements established by the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association, to be eligible for any
athletic or other extra-curricular activity, a student must meet the criteria established in the Activities Code.
 
Students shall be fully informed of the curricular-related activities available to them and of the eligibility standards established
for participation in these activities. District-sponsored activities shall be available to all students who elect to participate and
who meet eligibility standards.
 
The District Administrator shall prepare administrative guidelines to implement a program of curricular-related clubs and
activities. Such guidelines should ensure that the needs and interests of the students are properly assessed and procedures are
established for continuing evaluation of each club and activity.
 
To remain a member of a District-established student group or national organization such as the National Honor Society, a
student must continue to meet all of the eligibility criteria and abide by the principles and practices established by the group or
the organization.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 3/15/21
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 120.12(23), Wis. Stats.

P.L. 98-377

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Code po3215

Status

Adopted May 16, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

3215 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY PROFESSIONAL STAFF
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as 
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The 
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and 
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an 
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any professional staff of the District to use, consume, display, promote, or sell any
tobacco products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping
devices, regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus,
school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from 
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for 
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be 
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment 
for the District. 
 
Exceptions 
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to 
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an 
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product. 
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether 
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term 
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking 
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods. 
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples 
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble 



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similarly to chewing tobacco or snuff, 
shredded beef jerky in containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes. 
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on 
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or 
theatrical productions. 

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff, and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant-derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices, 
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries. 
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable 
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco 
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products. 
 
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY SUPPORT STAFF

Code po4215

Status

Adopted May 16, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

4215 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY SUPPORT STAFF
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as 
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The 
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and 
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an 
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any support staff of the District to use, consume, display, promote, or sell any tobacco
products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping devices,
regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus, school-
sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from 
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for 
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be 
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment 
for the District. 
 
Exceptions 
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to 
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an 
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product. 
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether 
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term 
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking 
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods. 
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples 
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble 



14/08/2023, 07:06 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in 
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes. 
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on 
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or 
theatrical productions. 

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices, 
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries. 
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable 
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco 
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products. 
 
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION/EMERGENCY CARE

Code po5330

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised March 15, 2021

5330 - ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION/EMERGENCY CARE
 
The Board of Education shall not be responsible for the diagnosis and treatment of student illness. The administration of
medication to a student during school hours will be permitted only when failure to do so would jeopardize the health of the
student, the student would not be able to attend school if the medication were not administered during school hours, or the
child is disabled and requires medication to benefit from his/her the child's educational program.
 
For purposes of this policy, 'practitioner' shall include any physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, physician assistant, and
advanced practice nurse prescriber who is licensed in any state. 'Medication' shall include all drugs including those prescribed by
a practitioner and any nonprescription drug products. 'Administer' means the direct application of a nonprescription drug
product or prescription drug, whether by injection, ingestion, or other means, to the human body. 'Nonprescription drug
product' means any nonnarcotic drug product that may be sold without a prescription order and that is prepackaged for use by
consumers and labeled in accordance with the requirements of State and Federal law.
 
Before any prescribed medication may be administered to any student during school hours, the Board shall require the written
instructions from the child's practitioner accompanied by the written authorization of the parent.
 
Nonprescription drug products may be administered to any student during school hours only with the prior written consent of
the parent. Substances, which are not Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved (e.g. natural products, food supplements),
will require the written instruction of a practitioner and the written consent of the parent. Only those
nonprescriptionNonprescription drugs that are provided by the parent may be administered if they are supplied in the original
manufacturer's package which lists the ingredients and recommended therapeutic dosage in a legible format may be
administered Any dosage of nonprescription medication other than that listed on the medication’s packaging must be authorized
in writing by a medical practitioner. 
 
No CBD products will be permitted for use at school.
 
The document authorizing the administration of both prescribed medication and nonprescription drug products shall be kept on
file in the administrative offices.
 
Parents/guardians must provide prescribed medication and nonprescription drug products in the original manufacturer’s package
that lists the ingredients and dosage in a legible format. Any dosage other than that listed on the medication’s packaging must
be authorized in writing by a medical practitioner.
Only medication in its original container; labeled with the date, if a prescription; the student's name; and the exact dosage will
be administered. Parents, or students authorized in writing by their practitioner and parents, may administer medication.
 
Prescribed medication must bear a date and the student’s name.
 
Parents, or students authorized in writing by their practitioner and parents, may administer prescribed medication or
nonprescription drug products.
 
No student is allowed to provide or sell any type of medication to another student. Violations of this rule will be considered
violations of Policy 5530 - Drug Prevention and of the Student Code of Conduct.
 
Medications will be administered and the instruction and consent forms will be maintained in accordance with the District
Administrator's guidelines.
 
Any bus driver, staff member, or volunteer, authorized in writing by the District Administrator or a principal, is immune from
liability for his/hertheir acts or omissions in administering medication including, but not limited to glucagon, an opioid
antagonist, and epinephrine, unless the act or omission constitutes a high degree of negligence and, in the case of any staff



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

member or volunteer who administers an opioid antagonist, the staff member or volunteer contacts emergency medical services
as soon as practicable after administering the drug to report the suspected overdose. Such immunity does not apply to health-
care professionals.
 
All prescription medication shall be kept in a locked storage case in the school office, unless the medication is an emergency
medication that the student is authorized to carry and self-administer by authorization of both the parent and the practitioner,
and the possession of such medication by the student in school is not prohibited by law or regulation.All prescription medication
shall be locked or under the direct supervision of trained staffsecured and appropriately stored (allowing for quick access and
retrieval before, during, and after school hours), unless the medication is an emergency medication that the student is
authorized to carry and self-administer by authorization of both the student's parent(s) and practitioner, and the possession of
such medication by the student in school is not prohibited by law or regulation.
 
The Board shall permit the administration by staff of any medication requiring a delivery method other than oral ingestion when
both the medication and the procedure are prescribed by a practitioner and the delivery is under the supervision of a licensed
nurse, provided that the staff member has completed any necessary training and that staff member voluntarily agrees to deliver
the medication. No staff member, other than a health care professional, may be required to administer medications that are
administered by means other than oral ingestion.
 
Any staff member or volunteer who, in good faith, renders emergency care to a student is immune from civil liability for
his/herthe staff member or volunteers acts or omissions in rendering such emergency care.
 
Any administrator or principal who authorizes an employee or volunteer to administer a nonprescription drug product or
prescription drug to a student is immune from civil liability for the act of authorization unless it constitutes a high degree of
negligence or the administrator or principal authorizes a person who has not received the required Department of Public
Instruction training to administer the nonprescription drug product or prescription drug to a student. School nurses are
regulated by the Wisconsin Nurse Practice Act and are therefore not necessarily immune from civil liability.
 
The school nurse(s) providing services or consultation on the District’s Emergency Nursing Services Plan has assisted in the
development of this policy and will also provide a periodic review of the written instructions and consent forms and the
Medications Administration Daily Log(s).
 
Epinephrine Auto-Injectors
 
﻿The Board intends to adopt and maintain a plan for managing students with life-threatening allergies so as to permit each
school to obtain a school prescription for epinephrine auto-injectors and to permit each school nurse and designated school
personnel to administer them. Accordingly, the Board directs the District Administrator or the school nursing staff, in
consultation with the District Administrator, to develop a plan that meets the following:
 

A. specifies those designated school personnel that have agreed to receive training and that will be trained and authorized
to perform the functions of the plan;
 

B. identifies the specific training program that will be implemented to prepare each school nurse and designated school
personnel to identify the signs of anaphylaxis and to provide or administer epinephrine auto-injectors accordingly;
 

C. delineates the permissible scope of usage to include providing District-owned epinephrine auto-injectors to students who
have a prescription on file with the school in the event the student is experiencing an anaphylactic event and/or
administering epinephrine auto-injectors to such students, and/or administering epinephrine auto-injector treatment to
any student, regardless of whether the student has a prescription on file or the staff member so trained is not aware of
whether the student has a prescription on file, but believes in good faith the student is suffering from anaphylaxis,
provided that the staff member immediately contacts emergency medical services;
 

D. ﻿identifies the number and type of epinephrine auto-injectors each school will keep on site and identifies a member of the
nursing staff or other school official who will be responsible for maintaining the epinephrine auto-injectors supply;
 

E. ﻿is approved by a physician licensed in the State of Wisconsin;
 

F. ﻿notes that the school and any school nurse or designated school personnel that provide or administer epinephrine auto-
injectors under this plan are immune from civil liability for any harm that may result, regardless of whether there is a
parental or medical provider authorization, unless the administration was a result of gross negligence or willful or wanton
misconduct;
 

G. ﻿is published on the District's website or the website of each school.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/23/18
Revised 4/27/20
T.C. 3/15/21
 
© Neola 20230

Legal 118.29, 118.291, 118.292, 118.2925, 121.02 Wis. Stats.

PI 8.01(2)(g)

Wis. Admin. Code N 6.03

2009 Wisconsin Act 160



14/08/2023, 07:07 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:08 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of STUDENT ACCIDENTS/ILLNESS/CONCUSSION & SUDDEN CARDIAC ARREST

Code po5340

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised December 19, 2022

5340 - STUDENT ACCIDENTS/ILLNESS/CONCUSSION & SUDDEN CARDIAC ARREST
 
The Board of Education believes that school personnel have certain responsibilities in case of accidents, illness or concussions
that occur in school. Said responsibilities extend to the administration of first-aid by trained persons so, summoning of medical
assistance, notification of administration personnel, notification of parents, and the filing of accident reports.
 
Accidents
 
Employees should administer first aid within the limits of their knowledge of recommended practices. All employees should
make an effort to increase their understanding of the proper steps to be taken in the event of an accident. However, any staff
member or volunteer who, in good faith, renders emergency care to a student is immune from civil liability forthe employee's or
volunteer's acts or omissions in rendering such emergency care.
 
The District Administrator may provide for an in-service program on first aid and CPR procedures.
 
The administrator in charge must submit an accident report to the District Administrator and business office on all accidents.
 
Illness
 
School personnel shall not diagnose illness or administer medication of any kind except in accordance with Policy 5330 and AG
5330.
 
Concussion
 
A concussion is a type of traumatic brain injury. Concussions occur when there is a forceful blow to the head or body that results
in rapid movement of the head and causes any change in behavior, thinking, or physical functioning. Concussions are not limited
to situations involving loss of consciousness. Some symptoms of a concussion include headache, nausea, confusion, memory
difficulties, dizziness, blurred vision, anxiety, difficulty concentrating, and difficulty sleeping.
 
At the beginning of a season of any athletic sport, the Athletic Director shall distribute a concussion and head injury information
sheet to each coach and to each student participant. No student will be permitted to participate in any athletic activity unless
that student, or if the student is under age nineteen (19) his/heror the student's parent, has returned a signed concussion and
head injury information sheet. A student is only required to return one (1) signed sheet per school year in order to participate in
athletics. 
 
A coach shall remove from competition or practice any student that the coach determines is exhibiting signs, symptoms, or
behavior consistent with a concussion or head injury or who the coach suspects has sustained a concussion or head injury. Any
student removed from participation under this section may not return to participation until a written release to participate from
a health care professional is provided.A teacher or coach shall remove a student from the class, practice, activity, or game if the
teacher or coach determines the student is exhibiting signs, symptoms, or behavior consistent with a concussion or head injury.
The student will not be permitted to return to full participation until the student is evaluated by a healthcare professional
experienced in concussion management and receives written clearance for full participation from the healthcare professional.
Limited physical activity in the physical education context may eventually be permitted, depending on the recommendation of
the healthcare professional.

Parents who inform coaches or other school officials that their child is being treated by a healthcare professional for a
concussion must provide written clearance from that healthcare professional for full or limited participation in class, practice,



14/08/2023, 07:08 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

activity, or competition. Prior to receiving written clearance from a healthcare professional, students who have sustained a
concussion may not participate in any school-related physical activities.

Teachers or coaches who suspect a student has been concussed shall record on the applicable form, within twenty-four (24)
hoursas soon as possible, all pertinent facts concerning the incident and must be electronically submitted. submit it to the
________ office.

Parents shall be notified about the possible concussion and given information on concussions and the need for medical attention.

Coaches and physical education staff must be trained annually in concussion recognition and response. Specifically, training will
include information on how to recognize the signs and symptoms of a concussion, how to obtain proper medical treatment in
cases of suspected concussions, and return-to-play standards.

Sudden Cardiac Arrest

Sudden cardiac arrest is a medical event that involves a sudden increase in the heart's ventricular beat that prevents the heart
from distributing blood to the brain, lungs, and other organs. It occurs without warning and in youth athletics participants who
appear healthy and have passed pre-participation physical examinations. Severe damage and death can occur very quickly
without immediate treatment.

In an effort to educate parents, students, and coaches regarding this condition, information regarding sudden cardiac arrest
shall be included along with distribution of the required information concerning concussions and shall be distributed to all
participants age twelve (12) and older and to coaches prior to participation on youth athletic activity. The information shall
contain the following information as provided by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction:

 
information about the risks associated continuing to participate in a youth activity after experiencing one (1) or more
symptoms of sudden cardiac arrest, including fainting, difficulty breathing, chest pains, dizziness, and abnormal racing
heart rate;

 
information about electrocardiogram testing, including the potential risks, benefits, and evidentiary basis behind
electrocardiogram testing;
 
information how to request, from a student's health care provider, the administration of an electrocardiogram in addition
to a comprehensive physical examination.

 
The District shall provide the information regarding sudden cardiac arrest developed by the Department of Public Instruction and
the Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association.
 
Revised 11/18/19
 
© Neola 20232

Legal 118.29, 118.293, 118.2935, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of PROMOTION, PLACEMENT, AND RETENTION

Code po5410

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised April 25, 2022

5410 - PROMOTION, PLACEMENT, AND RETENTION
 
The promotion of students in five-(5)-year-old kindergarten through grade eight (8) is based upon the student’s academic
achievement and development. The educational program shall provide for the continuous progress of students from grade to
grade, with students generally spending one (1) year in each grade. On occasion, a student may need additional time in order
to benefit fully from the instructional program. For such a student, retention may be helpful.
 
DEFINITIONS
 
Promotion:
 
Occurs when a student is doing the quality of work that indicates the student has met the criteria established in Policy 5410 and
this administrative guideline, and should be moved forward to the next grade.
 
Transfer:
 
Occurs when a student is not doing the quality of work that indicates the student should be promoted to the next grade, but a
determination has been made that it is in the student's best interest to move forward to the next grade. A placement
determination is made by the Building Consultation Team with the concurrence of the building administrator.
 
Retention:
 
Occurs when a student is not doing the quality of work that indicates the student should move forward to the next grade, and
the student should repeat the current grade. A retention decision is made by the Building Consultation Team with the
concurrence of the building administrator.
 
Building Consultation Team:
 
A Building Consultation Team is to be appointed by the principal each year to consider situations in which students may not be
promoted to the next grade or may not graduate. Such a team may include:
 

 
Final decisions on student promotion, transfer, or retention rest with the building principal.
 
 
In order to be promoted to the next grade, from 1st through 8th grades, a student must achieve one (1) of the following:
 

A. Academic Performance: Students must earn a '3' in 5-year-old Kindergarten through five (5) or a 'D' or better in grades
six (6) through eight (8) in literacy and numeracy. Five (5) year old kindergarten, fourth and eighth-grade students are
subject to additional criteria as required by law or defined by Board policy on the promotion of students at these grade
levels.
 

B. Other Academic Criteria: A student must demonstrate satisfactory progress in meeting the goals/objectives of an at-risk
plan/intervention plan, an individualized education program (IEP), a 504 accommodation plan, and/or a plan developed
to meet the needs of an English language learner.

 

1. classroom teachers,
2. counselors and other support staff,
3. building principal or assistant principal,
4. parents.



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

If none of the above criteria are met, grade level retention of the student shall be considered. The process of making retention
decisions shall involve early parent/guardian notification and collaboration among teachers, parents/guardians, counselors, and
the principal. Retention has a significant impact upon a student and shall be recommended only after serious deliberation, using
established District guidelines.
 
A student recommended for retention may have the opportunity to be promoted to the next grade upon the successful
completion of an approved remediation plan that addresses the failed subject area(s) including, but not limited to, summer
school program or correspondence course(s).
 
The building principals shall be responsible for the general supervision and management of the promotion of students and shall
determine whether a student has satisfied the criteria in this policy and other Board policies applicable to the promotion of
students. The building principals shall develop practices and timelines to inform parents/guardians and students of the
requirements of promotion policies and to keep parents/guardians informed of their child’s academic progress.
 
Decisions on promotion or retention shall be made prior to the end of the school year whenever possible, and at the latest prior
to the commencement of the next school year. Parents/guardians may appeal promotion or retention decisions in accordance
with District procedures.
 
The District Administrator shall review and recommend policies and guidelines that help District schools prepare students to
satisfy the promotion criteria.
 
Promotion from Grade 4 and Grade 8
 
 
 
A student shall be promoted from 4th to 5th grade when the student meets the following criteria:
 

 
A student shall be promoted from 8th to 9th grade when the student meets the following criteria:
 

D. additional criteria specified by the Board.
 
Revised 7/19/21
 
© Neola 2021

A. the student's score on the 4th grade examination, unless the student has been excused from taking the examination;
 

B. the student's academic performance;
 

C. recommendations of teachers, which are based solely on the student's academic performance.
 

D. additional criteria specified by the Board.

A. the student's score on the 8th grade examination, unless the student has been excused from taking the examination;
 

B. the student's academic performance;
 

C. recommendations of teachers, which are based solely on the student's academic performance.
 

Legal 118.33(6), Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:09 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of CLASS RANK

Code po5430

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised March 19, 2018

5430 - CLASS RANK
 
The Board of Education acknowledges the usefulness of a system of computing grade point averages and class ranking for high
school students, both to inform students of their relative academic placement among their peers and to provide students,
prospective employers, and institutions of higher learning with a predictive device so that each student is more likely to be
placed in an environment conducive to success.The Board of Education acknowledges that students may need their computed
class rank for reasons related to post-secondary opportunities, including the Academic and Technical Excellence Scholarships.
 
The Board authorizes the use of the Laude honor point system beginning with the Class of 2018.
 
Beginning with the Class of 2018, the high school will rank and recognize graduating seniors through the Laude System. The
Laude System acknowledges student achievement through a combination of student Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA) at
the end of seven (7) semesters and the number of honor class points completed in their high school career. Their CGPA and
honor points make up their overall Laude score, which places them into one (1) of the possible Laude distinctions: Summa Cum
Laude, Magna Cum Laude, and Cum Laude.
 
The Laude distinctions of Summa Cum Laude, Magna Cum Laude, and Cum Laude criteria will be published annually in ﻿The
Laude System brochure and the high school course of study guide.
 
© Neola 19982023

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:10 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY STUDENTS

Code po5512

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

5512 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE BY STUDENTS
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any student of the District to possess, use, consume, display, promote, or sell any
tobacco products, tobacco industry brand, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or
vaping devices, regardless of content, including smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-
campus, school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment
for the District.
 
Exceptions
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product.
 
The prohibition on the use of other products containing nicotine, including, but not limited to, nicotine patches and nicotine gum
may be removed when a parent or “adult” student provides documentation from a licensed medical practitioner that the
student's use of non-tobacco nicotine products is being medically supervised for the cessation of a nicotine addiction and the
student complies with Policy 5330 - Administration of Medication.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term
electronic smoking device includes, but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods.
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble
gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes.
 



14/08/2023, 07:10 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or School District that is not on
school property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or
theatrical productions.
 
The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportinged students, staff and
visitors.
 
The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD products, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking” also
includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.
 
The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices,
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries.
 
The term “tobacco industry brand” means any corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, motto, selling message, recognizable
pattern of colors, or any other indication of product identification identical or similar to those used for any brand of tobacco
product, company, or manufacturer of tobacco products.
 
Revised 7/22/19
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 2021

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Code po5771

Status

Adopted June 20, 2016

Last Revised December 18, 2017

5771 - SEARCH AND SEIZURE
 
The Board of Education has charged school authorities with the responsibility of safeguarding the safety and well-being of the
students in their care. In the discharge of that responsibility, school authorities may search school property (e.g. desks and
lockers) used by students or the person or property, including vehicles, of a student, in accordance with the following policy.
 
School Property
 
The Board acknowledges the need for in-school storage of student possessions and shall provide storage places, including desks
and lockers, for that purpose. Desks and lockers are public property and school authorities may make reasonable regulations
regarding their use. The District retains ownership and proprietary control of student desks and lockers and the same may be
searched at random by school personnel at any time. A showing of reasonable cause or suspicion is not a necessary
precondition to a search under this paragraph. Students shall not have an expectation of privacy in lockers, desks, or other
school property as to prevent examination by a school official. The Board directs the school principalsPrincipal to provide
students with written notice of this policy at least annually and that routine inspections be done ( ) at least annually ( ) at the
discretion of the Principal of all such storage places.
 
The Board directs that the searches may be conducted by the District Administrator, and/or building principals, as well as others
designated by the District Administrator
 
Student Person and Possessions
 
The Board recognizes that the privacy of students or his/herstudent's belongings may not be violated by unreasonable search
and seizure. The Board directs that no student be searched without reasonable suspicion that the search will turn up evidence of
either school or law violation. Any search under this paragraph must be reasonable in scope and reasonable in the manner in
which it is conducted. The extent of the search will be governed by the seriousness of the suspected infraction, the student's
age and gender, the student's disciplinary history, and any other relevant circumstances or information. 
 
The Principal may arrange for a breath test for blood-alcohol to be conducted on a student whenever s/hethe Prinicpal has
individualized reasonable suspicion to believe the student has consumed or is under the influence of an alcoholic beverage while
on school premises or while participating in a school-sponsored activity. If the result indicates a violation of school rules as
described in the student handbook, the disciplinary procedure described in the student handbook will be followed. If the student
refuses to take the test, the Principal will inform the student that refusal to participate implies admission of guilt leading to
disciplinary action consistent with the student handbook.
 
This authorization to search shall also apply to all situations in which the student is under the jurisdiction of the Board.
 
In a situation in which a search of a student’s person or possessions is appropriate, school administrators should first attempt to
contact a police officer to conduct the search under the administrator’s direction. If an officer is not available, the administrator
may proceed with the search, unless the information justifying the search suggests that the student is in possession of
dangerous materials thus justifying the expertise of law enforcement. In such a case, the school official shall contact law
enforcement and request their assistance.
 
Under no circumstances shall a school official ever conduct a strip search of a student.
 
Parking Permit Required
 
Any vehicle permit issuance carries with it consent to search.
 



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

Except as provided below, a request for the search of a student or a student's possessions will be directed to the pPrincipal.
S/HeThe Principal shall attempt to obtain the free-offered, written consent of the student to the inspection; however, provided
there is reasonable suspicion pursuant to the above paragraphs, s/hethe Principal may conduct the search without such consent.
Whenever possible, a search will be conducted by the principal in the presence of the student and a staff member other than the
principal. An administrator may contact the police liaison officer or law enforcement agency for assistance in conducting a
search. A search prompted by the reasonable suspicion that health and safety are immediately threatened will be conducted
with as much speed and dispatch as may be required to protect persons and property.
 
Search of a student's person or intimate personal belongings shall be conducted by a person of the student's gender, in the
presence of another staff member of the same gender, and in a manner that is minimally intrusive to the student based on the
reasonable suspicion justifying the search.
 
Use of Dogs
 
The Board authorizes the use of specially-trained dogs to detect the presence of drugs and devices such as bombs on school
property under the following conditions:
 

A. The presence of the dogs on school property is authorized in advance by the District Administrator, except in emergency
situations, or is pursuant to a court order or warrant.
 

B. The dog must be handled by a law enforcement officer or certified organization specially trained to safely and
competently work with the dog.
 

C. The dog is under the aegis of the Sheriff or Chief of the law enforcement agency providing the service as capable of
accurately detecting drugs and/or devices.

 
The District Administrator may request the assistance of a law enforcement agency in implementing any aspect of this policy.
Where law enforcement officers participate in a search on school property or at a school activity pursuant to a request from the
District Administrator, the search shall be conducted by the law enforcement officers at the direction of a District official. Law
enforcement searches conducted independently of any District official request or direction shall be conducted based on standard
applicable to law enforcement.
 
Anything found in the course of a search that constitutes evidence of a violation of a particular law or school rule or that
endangers the safety or health of any person shall be seized and properly cataloged for use as evidence if appropriate. Seized
items shall be returned to the owner if the items may be lawfully possessed by the owner. Seized items that may not lawfully be
possessed by the owner shall be turned over to law enforcement.
 
© Neola 202317

Legal 118.32, 118.325, 118.45 Wis. Stats.

948.50, Wis. Stats.

Wisconsin Const. Art. 1 Section 11

U.S. Constitution, 4th Amendment

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE ON SCHOOL PREMISES

Code po7434

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised January 17, 2022

7434 - USE OF TOBACCO AND NICOTINE ON SCHOOL PREMISES
 
The Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco products, as well as other nicotine delivery systems, such as
electronic smoking devices, are a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and school facilities. The
Board is acutely aware of the serious health risks associated with the use of these products, both to users and non-users, and
that their use or promotion on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored events is detrimental to the health and
safety of students, staff, and visitors. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or materials will send an
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for any visitor of the District to use, consume, or sell any commercial tobacco products,
tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or electronic smoking or vaping devices, regardless of content, including
smoking as defined in this policy, at any time on school property or at off-campus, school-sponsored events.
 
It shall be a violation of this policy for the District to solicit or accept any contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or materials from
the tobacco industry or from any tobacco products retailer. This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for
sponsorship, advertising, promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/or training facilities. It shall be
a violation of this policy to participate in any type of service funded by the tobacco industry while in the scope of employment
for the District.
 
Exceptions
 
It shall not be a violation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation tobacco products, or lighters to
be included in instructional or work-related activities in school buildings if the activity is conducted by a staff member or an
approved visitor and the activity does not include smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product.
 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved FDA-approved cessation products or tobacco dependence products are exempt 
from this policy for adults and staff eighteen years and older. Staff using such products and bringing them to any school
property or school-sponsored activity are responsible for safe-keeping of these products at all times and are responsible for
assuring that no students are able to obtain access to these products.
 
Policy Specific Definitions
 
The term “any time” means during normal school and non-school hours: twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.
 
The term “electronic smoking device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine, or any other substance, whether
natural or synthetic, intended for human consumption through the inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. The term
electronic smoking device includes but is not limited to, devices manufactured, marketed, or sold as e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
pipes, vape pens, mods, tank systems, JUUL, or under any other product name or descriptor. The term electronic smoking
device includes any component part of a product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, including but not limited to e-
liquids, e-juice, cartridges, and pods.
 
The term “imitation tobacco product” means any edible non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product, or non-
edible, non-tobacco product designed to resemble a tobacco product that is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples
of imitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes, bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble
gum resembling chewing tobacco, pouches containing flavored substances packaged similar to snuff, shredded beef jerky in
containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes.
 
The term “off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsored by the school or school district that is not on school
property, including but not limited to, sporting events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or theatrical
productions.



14/08/2023, 07:11 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The term “school property” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned, rented, or leased by the District,
and all vehicles owned, leased, rented, contracted for, or controlled by the District used for transportedtransporting students,
staff and visitors.

The term “smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette or pipe, or any other
lighted or heated product containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant, whether natural or
synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. This specifically includes marijuana and hemp plant derived substances, whether or
not legally sold in Wisconsin, including CBD production, Delta 8 THC, Delta 9 THC, or any other variation thereof. “Smoking”
also includes carrying or using an activated electronic smoking device.

The term 'tobacco products retailer' means retailers whose primary business is to sell tobacco and/or tobacco-related products.
 
The term “tobacco industry” means manufacturers, distributors, or wholesalers of tobacco products, electronic smoking devices,
or tobacco-related devices; this includes parent companies and subsidiaries.
 
Revised 11/18/19
Revised 11/16/20
 
© Neola 20231

Legal 111.321, Wis. Stats.

120.12(20), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 6081 et seq.

20 U.S.C. 7182

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of SAFETY AND SECURITY

Code po7440

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised July 22, 2019

7440 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
 
Promoting the safety of students, staff and others in the school buildings, as well as providing for the protection of the significant
financial investment in the District's buildings is a critical function of the Board of Education. PProper safety measures are to be
implemented to protect those who use the buildings and to protect the buildings and equipment owned by the Board from theft
and vandalism in order to maintain the optimum conditions for carrying out the educational program.
 
The District Administrator shall develop and supervise the District's School Safety Plan, in compliance with State and Federal laws,
as described in Policy 8420.﻿
 
Every effort shall be made to apprehend those who knowingly cause serious physical harm to students, staff, visitors, and Board
property and to require the prosecution of those who bring harm to persons and/or property. The Board will seek to repair the
damage or seek the payment of a fee to cover such repairs.
 
The Board authorizes the District Administrator to conduct searches of non-student visitors or vehicles on school property when
there is a reasonable suspicion of violation of the law or school rules, and the search is reasonable in scope related to the
objectives of the search and not excessively intrusive.
 
Appropriate authorities may be contacted in the case of serious offenses.
 
The District Administrator is authorized to install video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment on school property in order to
protect the health, welfare, and safety of students, staff, visitors and Board property, and other security devices that would assist
in the detection of guns and dangerous weapons in school buildings or on District property.
 
The District Administrator shall report to the Board no later than the next regular Board meeting, any significant incident involving
vandalism, theft, personal safety or other security risks and the measures being taken to address the situation.
 
Public Access to School Facilities
 
The Board expects that during regular school hours only students and school staff need to be present in the school building. The
Board also acknowledges that there will be times during the instructional day that members of the public, including parents,
invited guests, or other individuals will for appropriate and legitimate reasons require entry into a school facility. In such cases, the
following guidelines shall be followed:
 

A. All exterior doors to every school building shall be locked during the instructional day, preventing entry into the building and
all visitors to the school building during those times will be directed to a single entrance into the building. This entrance
shall be the entrance closest to the school office. Visitors must identify themselves and the purpose of their visit to the
school through the intercom system.
 

B. All persons other than students and building staff shall check in with the school office of the building and shall complete a
visitor log. Each visitor shall be given a visitor tag that shall be worn at all times while in the building. School office staff
must contact the classroom teacher to verify that the visitor is expected.
 

C. All visitors are expected to sign out prior to departing the building.



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

 
D. Outside of instructional times, no person other than a staff member may be in any school buildings except for attendance at

a public function (such as a sporting event) or based on an approved facility use request pursuant to Policy 7510.
 
Any visitor to the school may be refused entry or asked to leave the building at any time if the building administrator determines
that the visitor’s presence is disruptive or is likely to become disruptive to the educational environment, or for other safety or
security reasons. If a visitor refuses to leave upon request by the building administrator, the administrator shall contact the school
resource officer or local law enforcement as appropriate. No staff member should attempt to physically remove a visitor unless the
visitor poses an imminent safety threat.
 
Failure to follow the requirements above when entering or remaining in school facilities may be subjected to a fine not
exceeding $1,000. In circumstances tending to provoke a disturbance of the peace, persons may be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned not more than ninety (90) days.
 
Any school staff member that witnesses a visitor in the school building who is not wearing a visitor tag as required shall report the
visitor’s presence to the school office. In the event the school office does not have record of such visitor properly checking in, the
office staff shall immediately contact an administrator or, if an administrator is not available, if applicable, appropriate law
enforcement.
 
Parents as Visitors
 
The Board encourages parental involvement in the education of students in the District. For this reason, it is important to facilitate
the involvement of parents in school activities and the educational process while at the same time preserving the integrity of the
educational environment for all students. As a balance, the Board adopts the following requirements for parents visiting the school
during the instructional day:
 

A. Parents shall make arrangements with their child’s teacher or with the building administrator in advance of visiting their
child at school unless that is not possible.
 

B. Parents, like any other visitor, must enter the building through only the only approved visitor entrance and shall check-in at
the main office in the same fashion as a visitor.

 
Parents visiting District schools shall comply with Policy 9150 - School Visitors, and other relevant policies and administrative
guidelines.
 
Parents who do not follow these guidelines or whose presence is disruptive to the educational environment may be asked to leave
the building by the Building Administrator. Any decision to permanently restrict access of a parent may only be made by the
District Administrator due to the parent’s repeated failure to follow rules causing a disruption to the educational environment or for
overt threats of harm or actual physical contact with any staff or student.
 
Court Imposed Restrictions
 
In any case in which an individual is the subject of a court order restricting the individual’s presence at a school building, including
any restrictions on the individual’s physical proximity to an individual either a student or staff member, the Building Administrator
shall inform staff of the situation and if any staff member sees the individual on school premises, that staff member shall
immediately contact law enforcement and the school office.
 
Sex Offenders on School Property
 
Any person who is a registered sex offender under Wisconsin Law is required to notify the District Administrator of the specific
date, time and place of his/her visit to any school facility and must notify the District Administrator of his/hertheir status as a
registered sex offender.
 
Parents of students enrolled in the District must notify the District Administrator of his/hertheir status as a registered sex offender
and that his/herthey have children enrolledment in the District. Notification must occur at the beginning of each school year or at
the time the individual is required to register or whenever the child is first enrolled, whichever occurs first.
 
Notification requirements do not apply if the person will be on school grounds to vote in an election or to attend a non-school
sponsored event occurring on the school grounds.
 
Revised 11/19/18
 
© Neola 202319

Legal 120.13(35), Wis. Stats.

175.32(2), (3), Wis. Stat.

301.475, Wis. Stat.



8/15/23, 11:48 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:13 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of EPIDEMICS AND PANDEMICS

Code po8420.01

Status

Adopted April 27, 2020

 
8420.01 - EPIDEMICS AND PANDEMICS
 
Epidemics and pandemics, although related, are different. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) defines an
epidemic as 'an increase, often sudden, in the number of cases of a disease above what is normally expected in that population
in that area,' and a pandemic as 'an epidemic that has spread over several countries or continents, usually affecting a large
number of people.' To address epidemics and pandemics, the District Administrator shall establish an Epidemic/Pandemic
Response Team ('EPRT') to develop an Epidemic/Pandemic Plan in coordination with local government and law enforcement
officials. ( ) The EPRT may work as part of or in coordination with the Environmental Safety Committee and the
planEpidemic/Pandemic Plan may be developed in accordance with the plan developed pursuant to Policy 8405 - Environmental
Health and Safety Program. [END OF OPTION]
 
District administration is granted authority to take appropriate action as required in any instance where the District's plan is
inadequate or does not cover the particular situation being addressed, and the urgency of the situation dictates the necessity for
immediate decisive action.
 
The Epidemic/Pandemic Plan should include:
 

A. a communication method for school schedule changes, busing changes, and school closures;
 

B. a designee responsible for communicating with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, the Wisconsin
Department of Health Services and other governmental entities;
 

C. an educational pandemic prevention program for staff and students;
 

D. provision for the business office to maintain continuity of operations during an epidemic or pandemic;
 

E. provision for distance-based learning for students (i.e., Internet instruction, community channel broadcast) to maintain
continuity of education;
 

F. procedures for preventing the spread of infectious diseases during an epidemic or pandemic, including routine cleaning of
school sites;
 

G. procedures for staff and student absences and extended leaves of absence due to an epidemic or pandemic;
 

H. procedures for isolation and possible transportation of students and staff who become ill at school due to an epidemic or
pandemic;
 

I. a plan of communication regarding epidemic and pandemic status to students, parents, and staff, including any
restrictions imposed on staff or students upon travel to affected areas, which may include quarantine periods if
recommended by authoritative health agencies;
 

J. a plan for operating the District with less staff due to an epidemic or pandemic;
 

K. a designee responsible for establishing timelines within the Epidemic/Pandemic Plan and ensuring that such timelines are
met and implementation of the plan occurs;
 

L. other emergency procedures necessary for the District to deal with an epidemic or pandemic;
 

M. a plan for determining whether to cancel any planned staff or student travel, including field trips, competitions or
performances, study abroad programs, or other travel that may involve travel to affected areas.



14/08/2023, 07:13 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

The Epidemic/Pandemic Plan should be reviewed annually by the EPRT and updatedupdated as appropriate.

 © Neola 20230

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 8, 2023



8/15/23, 11:50 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of CONTROL OF CASUAL-CONTACT COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

Code po8450

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised April 25, 2022

8450 - CONTROL OF CASUAL-CONTACT COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
 
The Board of Education recognizes that control of the spread of communicable disease spread through casual-contact is essential
to the well-being of the school community and to the efficient District operation.
 
For purposes of this policy, 'casual-contact communicable disease' shall include diphtheria, scarlet fever, and other strep infections,
whooping cough, mumps, measles, rubella, and others designated by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (hereinafter
referred to as DHS).
 
In order to protect the health and safety of the students, District personnel, and the community at large, the Board shall follow all
State statutes and Health Department regulations that pertain to immunization and other means for controlling casual-contact
communicable disease spread through normal interaction in the school setting.
 
Initial Exposure - Suspected Communicable Disease
 
If a student exhibits symptoms of a communicable disease, a teacher, school nurse, health room staff, office staff, (
) ____________, [END OF OPTIONS] or the building principalPrincipal will isolate the student in the building and contact the
parents/guardians and may choose to send the student home. [DRAFTING NOTE: State statute specifies that teachers,
school nurses, and principals have the authority to send home students exhibiting symptoms suspected of a
communicable disease. The District may authorize other staff.] The staff member shall notify the parent(s) of the student,
the Principal, and also contact the Waupaca County Health Department to report the incident. The health department officials shall
be responsible for conducting any investigation deemed necessary and directing the District to follow specific protocols, including
those established by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services.
 
Protocols During a Pandemic/Epidemic
 
The procedure described above pertains to an initial and/or isolated identification of the possible presence of a communicable
disease in a school. In the event of an ongoing pandemic or endemic outbreak of a communicable disease, the Administration and
Board shall develop protocols to manage school during a pandemic or epidemic. See Policy 8420.01 – Epidemics and Pandemics. 
 
Protocols shall be developed with consideration for the following resources:
 

A. Statewide declaration of emergency and related orders;
 

B. guidance provided by medical and/or public health officials, such as the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC);
Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS); Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI); American Pediatrics
Association;
 

C. local health department officials and local medical professionals;
 

D. parent and/or student groups; and
 

E. other resources developed for and specific to the circumstances facing the District.
 



8/15/23, 11:50 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

© Neola 20231

Legal 252.10, 252.19, 252.21, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



14/08/2023, 07:14 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title Copy of RELIGIOUS CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES

Code po8800

Status

Adopted November 21, 2016

Last Revised March 15, 2021

8800 - RELIGIOUS AND PATRIOTIC CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES
 
The Board acknowledges that it is prohibited from adopting any policy or rule respecting or promoting an establishment of
religion.
 
The Board may not prohibit any student from the free, individual, and voluntary exercise or expression of the student’s religious
beliefs.
 
District staff members shall not use prayer, religious readings, or religious symbols as a devotional exercise or in an act of
worship or celebration.
The Board of Education acknowledges that the U.S. Constitution prohibits it from adopting any policy or rule promoting or
establishing a religion or any policy that unlawfully restricts any person's free exercise of the individual right to worship enjoyed
by all persons. Within the confines to this legal framework, the Board adopts the following policy to address the scope of these
rights and the District's authority within its own facilities or during events.
 
As public employees, while on duty and acting within the scope of employment or pursuant to official duties, District staff
members shall not use prayer, religious readings, or religious symbols as a devotional exercise or in an act of worship or
celebration. Staff are expected to avoid circumstances where the staff member's expression of religious views could be
reasonably construed as an endorsement or approval of the message by the school or District. Nothing in this policy or its
application shall serve to prohibit or interfere with any staff member's free exercise of their religious views in circumstances not
covered by this policy.
 
Nothing in this policy prohibits teaching about various religions and religious practices in a manner consistent with any adopted
District course curriculum. This instruction may include discussion of religious holidays and customs in a manner related to the
curriculum that does not give the appearance of an endorsement of one religion over other religions or favoring either a system
or religious beliefs or of other beliefs, such as atheism or agnosticism. Observance of religious holidays through devotional
exercises or acts of worship is also prohibited.
 
Distribution of any outside organization's materials, including a request by any person wishing to facilitate dissemination of
materials on District property may make a request in accordance with Policy 7510 and AG 7510A - Use of District Facilities and
Policy 9700 - Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups and AG 9700A – Distribution of Materials to Students.
 
Observance of religious holidays through devotional exercises or acts of worship is also prohibited. Acknowledgment of,
explanation of, and teaching about religious holidays of various religions is encouraged. Celebration activities involving
nonreligious decorations and use of secular works are permitted, but it is the responsibility of all faculty members to ensure that
such activities are strictly voluntary, do not place an atmosphere of social compulsion or ostracism on minority groups or
individuals, and do not interfere with the regular school program.
Students are not prohibited by this policy or any guideline promulgated pursuant to this policy, from engaging in the free,
individual, and voluntary exercise or expression of the student’s religious beliefs. However, such exercise or expression may be
limited to lunch periods or other non-instructional time periods when students are free to associate, or on an individual basis in
a manner that does not disrupt the educational process.
 
Celebration activities involving nonreligious decorations and use of secular works are permitted, but it is the responsibility of all
faculty members to ensure that such activities are strictly voluntary, do not place an atmosphere of social compulsion or
ostracism on minority groups or individuals, and do not interfere with the regular school program.
 
The Board shall not conduct or sanction a baccalaureate service in conjunction with graduation ceremonies.
 
The Board shall not include religious invocations, benedictions, or formal prayer at any school-sponsored event.
 



14/08/2023, 07:14 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

In accordance with the U.S. Flag Code requirements, the flag of the United States shall be raised above each school and/or at
other appropriate places during all school sessions.
 
Professional staff members are authorized to lead students in the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem at an appropriate
time each school day. No student or staff may be compelled to recite the Pledge or sing the National Anthem.
 
Every school in the District shall offer the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem each school day in grades 1 through 12.
District staff conducting these activities shall protect the rights and the privacy of a nonparticipating student.
 
Revised 12/18/17
Revised 4/27/20
 
© Neola 20240

Legal 118.06(2), Wis. Stats.

20 U.S.C. 4071 et seq.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



11/08/2023, 14:45 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

Book Policy Manual

Section For Board Review - Vol. 32, No. 1

Title PATRIOTIC ACTIVITIES AND OBSERVANCES

Code po8802 - NEW Policy

Status

New Policy - Vol. 32, No. 1
 
8802 - PATRIOTIC ACTIVITIES AND OBSERVANCES
 
In accordance with the U.S. Flag Code requirements, the flag of the United States shall be raised above each school and/or at
other appropriate places during all school sessions. In addition, the Board of Education allows the State of Wisconsin and District
pennant to be raised above each school and/or at other appropriate places. The Board may authorize other flags at its
discretion.
 
Professional staff members are authorized to lead students in the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem at an appropriate
time each school day. No student may be compelled against the student’s objections or those of the student’s parents to recite
the Pledge or sing the National Anthem.
 
Every school in the District shall offer the Pledge of Allegiance or the National Anthem each school day in grades one (1)
through twelve (12). District staff conducting these activities shall protect the rights and the privacy of a nonparticipating
student.
 
[ x] The District may offer students and staff a Moment of Silence to commemorate a significant event that has a significant
impact on the community. The decision to offer a moment of silence shall be the building principal's and/or the District
Administrator's decision. No moment of silence shall be described conducted by school officials with reference to religious
symbolism or activity. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2023

Legal 118.06, Wis. Stats.

Last Modified by Steve LaVallee on May 11, 2023



8/15/23, 12:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

Book Policy Manual

Section 5000 Students

Title Copy of WISCONSIN ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE SCHOLARSHIP

Code po5451.01

Status

Adopted October 1, 2015

Last Revised January 21, 2019

5451.01 - WISCONSIN ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE SCHOLARSHIP
 
Wisconsin's Academic Excellence Scholarship is a State-supported program, jointly administered by the Department of Public
Instruction (DPI) and the Higher Education Aids Board (HEAB).  The program offers scholarship recipients an exemption from
specified tuition and fees for post-high school education at eligible higher education institutions in Wisconsin.
 
By February 25th of each school year, the School Board will designate the appropriate number of senior(s) from the high school
with the highest grade point average in all subjects as scholars eligible to receive an Academic Excellence Scholarship.
 
The following standards must be met to qualify for the Academic Excellence Scholarships.  The student and alternates must:
 

A. be a resident of the United States who is either a U.S. citizen or an alien lawfully admitted for permanent residence;
 

B. be a Wisconsin resident as defined in 36.27 Wis. Stats.;
 

C. have achieved senior status and have been in attendance for four (4) consecutive semesters, including participation in
a District-sponsored foreign exchange program for no more than two (2) semesters, during
their freshman, sophomore, junior, and senior year(s);
 

D. be selected based on the Grade Point Average (GPA) on the student’s official transcript as of the last day of the semester
which ended just prior to February 25th.

 
The grade point average (GPA) computation will be in accord with School Board Policy 5430 - Class Rank.  In selecting the
scholarship recipient(s) for the Academic Excellence Scholarship, unweighted grades for seven (7) semesters will be used to
compute grade point averages.
 
Students enrolled under full-time public school Open‑Enrollment Program who qualify based on the standards identified above are
eligible for the Academic Excellence Scholarship in the school they actually attend.
 
The designation of scholar will be awarded to the qualifying student(s) with the highest grade point average.  The scholar's GPA
shall be computed to as many places past the decimal point as necessary to determine a distinction between the scholars.
 
In the event of a tie involving the GPAs:
 

A. the first tiebreaker will be the ACT composite score;

The scholar with the highest ACT composite score will be selected.
 

B. the second tiebreaker will be the highest sub-score on the ACT Test;

English, mathematics, reading or science are eligible test components to determine the highest sub-score.  The next
tiebreaker will be the second, third and fourth highest sub-scores in that order.
 

C. in the event there is still a tie, a coin flip will determine the scholar.



8/15/23, 12:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

 
Except for the limitation on the number of designated scholars, the faculty of the high school shall select the applicable number of
seniors for designation as scholars and shall certify, in order of priority, any remaining seniors with the same grade point average
as alternates for the scholars or, if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point average, any remaining seniors with the
next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent, as alternates for the scholars.
 
Revised 3/14/16
Revised 6/19/17
 
© Neola 2016

Legal 39.41 Wis. Stats

Last Modified by Ryan Peterson on August 15, 2023



School District of Manawa

2023/2024 Open Enrollment/Alternative Open Enrollment
Date: 08/31/2023

To: Manawa BOE – OE/ALT OE Application Requests thru 08/16/2023

TaraLa Jackson, District Administrative Assistant/OPAL Coordinator

Phone: 920-596-2525 Fax: 920-596-5308 E-Mail: tjackson@manawaschools.org

800 Beech Street Manawa, WI 54949

mailto:tjackson@manawaschools.org


 School District of Manawa 
 Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

 Board/Committee Meeting Date:  _____8/16/23_____ 
 Agenda Item:  __6a__ 

 Subject:  _Reclassification of Reading Specialist to Assistant Director of Literacy/Summer School Principal_ 

 Presenter(s):  ____ Ryan Peterson_____ 

 I.  Overall Content/Purpose: 
 The reading specialist position has been posted on various job boards for several months without positive results. 
 In an effort to generate a pool of highly qualified candidates, the Administration is proposing a position 
 reclassification to Administration with additional job duties and responsibilities. 

 II.  Point of Emphasis / Key Communication(s): 
 1.  A  position  with  the  title  of  Assistant  Director  of  Literacy/Summer  School  Principal  will  generate  a  quality 

 pool  of  candidates  as  the  SDM  works  to  fill  every  position  with  highly  qualified  candidates.  This  will  target 
 school leaders looking to advance into administrative positions. 

 2.  This  position  will  oversee  the  Literacy  Intervention  and  Instruction  at  the  Elementary  School  and  Literacy 
 Intervention  at  the  Secondary  School  in  partnership  with  the  Elementary  and  Secondary  School  Principals 
 and under the direction of the District Administrator. 

 3.  This  position  will  work  as  an  Instructional  Coach  to  ensure  high  quality  coaching  and  professional 
 development is available for all staff within the school district regarding literacy instruction. 

 4.  This  position  will  take  over  responsibility  for  development  and  daily  operations  of  summer  school 
 programming in partnership with the Elementary and Secondary School Principals. 

 5.  Terms  of  Employment:  261  contract  days  per  year  with  holiday,sick,  and  vacation  days  in  alignment  with  the 
 administrative team.  Salary range: $65,000- $80,000 based on experience and education. 

 6.  Wisconsin Licensure required:  5016 Reading Teacher or 5017 Reading Specialist  and  5051 Principalship 

 RECOMMENDATION: 
 District Administration recommends reclassifying the Literacy specialist position to Assistant Director of Literacy 
 / Summer School Principal with expanded duties and responsibilities. 

 III.  Board Motion (Request): 
 Motion and 2nd to approve the proposal to reclassify the Reading Specialist position Assistant Director of 
 Literacy / Summer School Principal. 

 IV.  Contact for More Information: 
 Name:  ____Ryan Peterson_____  Phone:  ____920.596.2525_____ 



 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 
 Assistant Director of Literacy / 

 Summer School Principal (PK-12) 
 Job Description 

 QUALIFICATIONS  : 
 Valid Wisconsin Reading Teacher or Specialist License  and  Principal License. Excellent writing and 
 speaking skills, and ability to communicate with students, teachers, and families of students. 

 GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 Under  the  direction  of  the  district  administrator,  the  Assistant  Director  of  Literacy  is  responsible  for 
 providing  interventions  for  students  individually  or  in  small  groups,  to  enable  students  to  develop  literacy 
 skills.  As  a  literacy  leader,  the  position  is  responsible  for  supporting  the  development  and  implementation 
 of  a  comprehensive  literacy  program  through  coaching,  supporting,  and  guiding  teachers  in  best  practice 
 for  literacy  instruction.  Additionally,  the  position  will  plan  and  implement  the  district’s  comprehensive 
 summer school program in collaboration with the Administrative Team. 

 REPORTS TO: 
 District Administrator 

 JOB RESPONSIBILITIES 
 ●  Provide  intervention/direct  instruction  in  the  areas  of  reading  and  writing  for  identified  groups 

 and individual students. 
 ●  Serve  as  part  of  the  Building  Consultation  Team  (BCT)  in  both  schools  to  help  identify,  and, 

 when necessary,  assess students in need of reading remediation. 
 ●  Research and purchase intervention materials appropriate for students’ needs. 
 ●  Collect, review, and share reading and writing data to ensure goals are being met. 
 ●  A  majority  of  the  reading  specialist’s  time  shall  be  devoted  to  coaching  to  include:  co-teaching, 

 collaboration,  facilitation  of  instructional  strategies,  modeling,  observing,  and  providing 
 feedback. 

 ●  Provide  curriculum  support  and  training  for  all  teachers  and  continuous  staff  development  that 
 supports district initiatives. 

 ●  Model and coach instructional methods in a variety of settings and provide instructional support. 
 ●  Conduct  coaching  cycles  with  observations  and  feedback  to  teachers  on  effectiveness  of  literacy 

 instruction. Collaborate with and coach teachers on using classroom data to plan instruction . 
 ●  Participate in parent conferences and provide instructional suggestions 
 ●  Remain grounded in content standards and objectives in order to facilitate meaningful instruction 
 ●  Serve  with  the  administrative  leadership  team  and  work  in  collaboration  with  administrators  on 

 various district initiatives and goals 
 ●  Collaborate  with  the  district  administrator  to  keep  Title  I  and  ESSA  plans  up  to  date.  Partner  with 

 the Administrative Team to ensure service and communication to our private school partner(s). 
 ●  Communicate and document all Title I regulations in yearly monitoring binder 



 ●  Oversee Title I resource teacher/interventionist that works with private school 
 ●  Coordinate parent engagement activities 

 1.  Instructional Leadership 
 a.  Provide  leadership  in  the  planning,  implementation  and  evaluation  of  the  school’s  instructional 

 programs. 
 b.  Oversee classes within established federal, state and district guidelines to meet student needs. 
 c.  Assign  staff  members  to  teach  and  supervise  educational  programs  to  maximize  use  of  their  teaching 

 skills and educational backgrounds. 
 d.  Promote learning in a safe and orderly environment. 

 2.  Planning 
 a.  Involve the staff in short and long-range planning at the building and district levels. 
 b.  Develop the summer school course offerings yearly, and assign teachers and students to these classes. 
 c.  Lead/support the planning, implementation and evaluation of the school’s instructional programs. 

 3.  Budgeting and Financial Planning 
 a.  Plan and Administer the summer school budget 
 b.  Maintain an inventory of all instructional equipment. 

 4.  Supervision and Evaluation 
 a.  Perform  classroom  evaluations  of  teachers  annually  according  to  the  Teacher  Performance  Evaluation 

 system / CESA 6 or Strong model. 
 b.  Recommend  the  non-renewal  of  any  teacher  whose  work  is  unsatisfactory  to  the  District 

 Administrator, in accordance with the master contract and state law. 

 5.  Staff Development 
 a.  Provide support for new personnel. 
 b.  Assist in the planning of staff development activities. 
 c.  Encourage employees to participate in training opportunities within budgetary limitations. 

 6.  School-Community Relations 
 a.  Provide opportunities for parents to discuss and resolve individual student problems. 
 b.  Facilitate the dissemination of information of interest to the community through various media. 
 c.  Act as a liaison between the schools and the community. 

 7.  Curriculum 
 a.  Take an active role in working with staff to align district approved curriculum. 
 b.  Assume  a  leadership  role  in  working  with  teaching  staff  to  establish  curricular  programs  that  help  to 

 assure success by all students. 
 c.  Assist staff with data driven decision making. 

 8.  Communications 
 a.  Maintain  open  lines  of  communication  with  students  and  staff  following  the  Chain  of  Command 

 protocol established by the District. 
 b.  Communicate  with  other  administrators  regarding  issues  and  developments  affecting  school 

 administration. 



 c.  Provide all school personnel with a set of building emergency procedures. 

 9.  Recruitment and Placement 
 a.  Participate in the recruitment and hiring of district staff, as needed. 
 b.  Make  recommendations  to  the  District  Administrator  on  the  hiring  and  placement  of  teaching  and 

 support staff. 

 10.  Other Responsibilities 
 a.  Administer Board policies and employment agreements. 
 b.  Prepare reports as requested by the District Administrator. 
 c.  Attend local and state meetings as may be necessary to carry out his/her responsibilities. 
 d.  Perform other duties as assigned by the District Administrator. 

 CONDUCT: 
 Each  staff  member  shall  remain  free  of  any  alcohol  or  non-prescribed  controlled  substance  and  abuse  of  any 
 prescribed controlled substance in the workplace throughout his/her employment in the District. 

 Each  staff  member  shall  serve  as  a  role  model  to  students  in  how  to  conduct  themselves  as  citizens  and  as 
 responsible, intelligent contributing members of society. 

 TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:  Salary and benefits to be established by the Board. 

 ●  261 contract days per year beginning July 1 
 ●  20 paid vacation days 
 ●  14 paid sick leave days 
 ●  10 paid holidays 
 ●  Salary and benefits to be established by the Board 

 EVALUATION:  The  District  Administrator  shall  evaluate  performance  annually  and  report  to  the 
 Board. 

 The  School  District  of  Manawa  is  an  Equal  Opportunity  Employer  and  as  such  does  not  discriminate  in 
 employment  or  in  its  educational  programs  and  activities  against  qualified  individuals  on  the  basis  of  race,  color, 
 religion,  national  origin,  sex,  pregnancy,  childbirth  or  related  medical  conditions,  age,  marital  status,  veteran 
 status,  or  disability,  physical,  mental,  emotional  or  learning  disability,  handicap  or  any  other  factor  provided  for 
 by state and federal laws and regulations. 



 School District of Manawa 
 Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

 Board/Committee Meeting Date:  _____8/16/23_____ 

 Agenda Item:  ____7a____ 

 Subject:  _____Academic Calendar 23/24 Possible Amendments  ____ 

 Presenter(s):  ____ Ryan Peterson_____ 

 I.  Overall Content/Purpose: 
 A comprehensive review of the 2023-24 instructional/academic calendar took place at the request of the Curriculum 

 Committee.  The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss and consider approval of an amendment to the instructional 

 calendar (student contact days). 

 II.  Point of Emphasis / Key Communication(s): 
 A.  Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction required instructional minutes (student contact days). 

 1.  Elementary Level:  1050 hours (63,000 minutes) 

 2.  Secondary Level: 1137 hours (68220 minutes) 

 B.  2023-24 School District of Manawa Instructional Calendar instructional minutes (student contact days). 

 1.  Elementary Level: 1145 hours (68,700 minutes) 

 2.  Secondary Level (MS/HS): 1192 hours (71,548 minutes) 

 C.  Difference:  requirement vs. schedules (student contact days) 

 1.  Elementary Level:  +95 hours  or  +5700 minutes  or  +~14  days 

 2.  Secondary Level:  +55 hours  or  + 3300 minutes  or  +~8  days 

 D.  Policy 8210 - B.O.E. Policy regarding the creation of the academic calendar 

 E.  Administration  requested  information  about  the  development  of  the  calendar  and  the  rationale  behind  scheduling  the 

 previous  stated  days  within  the  calendar.  There  is  a  belief  that  the  calendar  has  evolved  into  its  current  form.  There  was 

 no  conversation  regarding  required  instructional  time  during  the  calendar  committee  meetings  when  the  23/24  calendar 

 was developed. 

 F.  Commitment  to  Staff  Professional  Development  time  will  ensure  staff  have  the  training  and  tools  they  need  to  positively 

 impact student achievement while staying current with best practices with instruction. 

 G.  The  strategic  placement  of  the  above  days  (student  non-contact  days)  will  break  up  extended  stretches  of  time  in  the 

 calendar  that  can  be  challenging  for  students  and  staff.  The  longest  consecutive  stretch  for  student  contact  days  is  19  in 

 a row. 



 RECOMMENDATION: 

 District Administration recommends the following amendments be made to the 2023-24 instructional calendar(student 

 contact days). 

 1.  September 29, 2023 - No student contact, 1/2 Day (AM) Teacher Professional Development 

 a)  Reduction of  ½ student contact day on academic calendar 

 2.  December 22, 2023 - No student contact, Full Day Teacher Professional Development 

 a)  Reduction of 1 student contact day on academic calendar 

 3.  April 12, 2023 - No student contact, Full Day Teacher Professional Development 

 a)  Reduction of ½ student contact day on academic calendar 

 4.  May 10, 2023 - No student contact, Full Day Teacher Professional Development 

 a)  Reduction of 1 student contact day on academic calendar 

 5.  June 6, 2024 - ½ day student contact, ½ Day Teacher Record Keeping 

 a)  Reduction of ½ student contact day on academic calendar 

 6.  June 7, 2024 - No student contact, Full Day Teacher Professional Development 

 a)  Reduction of ½ student contact day on academic calendar 

 The  above  recommendation  will  amend  the  academic  calendar  to  be  more  in  alignment  with  DPI  requirements  regarding 

 instructional  minutes.  The  recommendation  is  a  commitment  for  additional  professional  development  that  supports  educator 

 growth.  The  amended  calendar  allows  for  an  earlier  ending  to  the  23/24  school  year,  while  strategically  spreading  out 

 no-student  contact  days  for  both  students  and  staff.  This  proposal  eliminates  all  but  1  half  day  in  the  calendar  (Feb  15 

 remains). 

 III.  Board Motion (Request): 
 Motion and 2nd to approve the amended 2023-24 academic calendar. 

 IV.  Contact for More Information: 

 Name:  ____Ryan Peterson_____  Phone:  ____920.596.2525_____ 



 At-Risk Handbook 
 Phoenix Program 

 School District of Manawa 
 800 Beech Street Manawa, WI 54949 

 920-596-2525 
 www.manawaschools.org 



 School District of Manawa 

 Mission Statement: 
 The School District of Manawa is the place where students choose to excel 

 academically and realize their strengths. 

 Vision Statement: 
 The School District of Manawa engages students to reach their full 

 potential in a changing global society through highly effective instruction 
 and leadership. 

 Wisconsin statute 118.153 requires every school board to identify the children at risk of not 
 graduating from high school who are enrolled in the school district, and annually develop or 
 update a plan describing how the school board will meet their needs. 

 Contact Person: 
 At Risk Coordinator 

 Mary Eck 
 (920) 596-5804 

 meck@manawaschools.org 

 1 



 STUDENTS AT-RISK PROGRAM GOALS: 

 ●  To increase school success and graduation rate for students identified as at-risk. 
 ●  To provide opportunities for all students to feel a sense of belonging to the school 

 community. 
 ●  To reduce student failure and potential dropouts. 
 ●  To provide early intervention for students identified as being at-risk. 
 ●  To involve parents and community resources in meeting the needs of students identified 

 as at-risk. 
 ●  To enhance students’ achievement and self-worth 

 CRITERIA USED TO IDENTIFY STUDENTS AT RISK: 

 Students in grades 6 through 12 who are at risk of not graduating from high school because 
 they are dropouts or are two or more of the following: 

 ●  One or more years behind their age group in the number of high school credits attained 
 ●  Two or more years behind their age group in basic skill levels 
 ●  Habitual truants as defined by §118.16(1)(a) 
 ●  Parents 
 ●  Adjudicated delinquents 
 ●  Eighth grade pupils whose score in each subject area on the examination administered 

 under §118.30(1m)(am) was below the basic level 
 ●  Eighth grade pupils who failed the examination administered under §118.30(1m)(am) 
 ●  Eighth grade pupils who failed to be promoted to the ninth grade 
 ●  Students with AODA use/ abuse 
 ●  Students with documented mental health issues 

 IMPLEMENTATION OF AT-RISK PROGRAMMING 

 Each summer, the principals will provide a list of students considered to be at risk of not 
 graduating, based on the criteria listed above. These students will be discussed at the Building 
 Consultation Team meetings early in the school year, by September 1.  The building principals, 
 as a part of the Building Consultation Team, are responsible for activating and implementing the 
 district’s intervention systems of support that will best fit the students’ needs. When additional 
 interventions, programs and services are needed, these teams will also take responsibility for 
 assessment, identification, development of an action plan or program and progress monitoring. 
 Students new to the district will be assessed and evaluated by the Building Consultation Team 
 within four weeks of arrival. 

 2 



 DISTRICT INSTRUCTIONAL AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES 

 To advance achievement for all students, the School District of Manawa has established a 
 multilevel Response to Intervention (RtI) process for the early identification and support of 
 students with learning and behavior needs. The RtI process begins with high-quality instruction 
 and universal screening of all children in the general education classrooms. Struggling learners 
 are provided with interventions at increasing levels of intensity to accelerate their rate of 
 learning. These services may be provided by a variety of personnel. Progress is closely 
 monitored to assess both the learning rate and level of performance of individual students. 
 Educational decisions about the intensity and duration of interventions are based on individual 
 student response to the instruction.  RtI is designed for use when making decisions about 
 student needs, creating a well-integrated system of instruction and intervention guided by child 
 outcome data. In this District, educational decisions are made within the Building Consultation 
 Team (BCT) process.  An overview of this process follows: 

 Tier I: General instructional and behavioral services/programs  are the universal services and 
 programming that provide a quality educational program for all students. These services and 
 programs are also considered to be preventative and generally meet the needs of 80%- 90% of 
 the district’s students. They include: 

 Instructional Services: 

 ●  Standards-based instructional design 
 ●  Frequent classroom formative assessments 
 ●  Classroom intervention and progress monitoring 
 ●  Universal screening 
 ●  Parent access to Skyward database and district website 
 ●  Progress and Grade Reports 
 ●  School nursing services 
 ●  Curriculum adaptations/modifications 
 ●  Enrichment programs 
 ●  Summer School 
 ●  Career Counseling Conferences 

 Behavioral Services: 

 ●  Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) 
 ●  Annual transition activities 
 ●  Training for teachers 
 ●  Anti-bullying initiatives 
 ●  Suicide Prevention Activities 
 ●  Parent/Teacher conferences 
 ●  Guidance and counseling programs 
 ●  Staff de-escalation training (Non-Violent Crisis Intervention) 
 ●  Focus on attendance 

 3 



 Tier II: Supplemental school instructional and behavioral programs/services  are supplemental 
 services and research-based interventions provided to some students (5-15%) when the 
 students meet criteria established in the RtI process.  Grade-level teams or building resource 
 staff work together to systematically implement and establish supports where student progress 
 is monitored at least bi-weekly.  These include: 

 Instructional Services 
 ●  Universal Screening and Tier II interventions in addition to classroom instruction 
 ●  Classroom and curricular modifications/accommodations 
 ●  Teacher training specific to at-risk students 
 ●  Online classes/credit recovery 
 ●  Title I reading support 
 ●  Section 504 Accommodations Plans 
 ●  Supplemental curriculum resource materials/ academic support 
 ●  Personalized Education Plans 
 ●  Health protocols and other individual (504) accommodation plans 
 ●  Assistive Technology 
 ●  English Language Learning program/support 
 ●  Enrichment programs 

 Behavioral Services: 
 ●  Truancy plan 
 ●  Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) 
 ●  School counseling or psychology services 
 ●  Anti-bullying initiatives 
 ●  Small group and individual support; check-in and check-out 

 Tier III. Intensive Interventions  are research-based interventions used with small groups of 
 students whose deficiencies are so unique they require individualized and intensive instructional 
 approaches.  Students qualifying for Tier III will receive Tier I and Tier II services in addition to 
 those listed here. These include: 

 ●  Skill specific Intensive/Individualized Interventions 
 ○  Outlined by the Building Consultation Team and developed with input from 

 teaching staff, parents, and student 
 ●  Alternate program 

 ○  Personalized Education Plans 
 ○  GEDO #2 program to earn a high school diploma 

 ■  A program in which students take the four GED tests, complete health, 
 civics, and other requirements 

 ■  Students must be 17 years old 
 ■  Students must be in the 4th year of high school 
 ■  Students must be able to demonstrate a 9th grade level of reading 
 ■  Students participate in 15 hours per week of small group instruction 

 4 



 PARENT NOTIFICATION 

 According to § PI 25.04 (5). the district must notify each pupil and his or her parent/guardian in 
 writing whenever the pupil has been identified as a child at risk of not graduating. The Building 
 Consultation Team will send notification before the school year begins.  The notice shall include 
 the following: 

 ●  The name and telephone number/email of a person the parent/guardian or pupil can 
 contact regarding the school district’s at-risk plan or program 

 ●  A description of the at-risk plan 
 ●  A statement that the pupil is eligible to be enrolled under the district’s plan to serve 

 children at-risk 
 ●  A description of the at-risk programs available and how the pupil may participate in a 

 specific program if more than one program is offered 
 ●  A statement to inform the parent/guardian that he or she may select one or more 

 programs in which the pupil may participate 
 ●  Description of the enrollment process 
 ●  Process for the parent/guardian if he or she disagrees with the planned services 
 ●  Assurance that the special education and related services needs of a pupil with a 

 disability, as defined in § 115.76 (3)(5) are first addressed in the pupil’s individualized 
 education program developed pursuant to §115.787, whenever that pupil is also eligible 
 to be served in an at-risk program 

 EVALUATION 

 The Building Consultation Team will evaluate and report to the school board annually, in July, 
 the success of the services provided under the at-risk plan by: 

 ●  Increase in graduation rates 
 ●  Decrease in dropout rates 
 ●  Improved school attendance 
 ●  Decrease in legal referrals 
 ●  Decrease in disciplinary referrals 
 ●  Decrease in course failures 

 5 



 COMMUNICATION 

 The staff and community partners will be informed about the at-risk plan and available services 
 through: 

 ●  District web page - under the Programs and Services tab 
 ●  Course of Study catalog (posted on the district website - Jr./Sr. H.S. page) 
 ●  Committee reports 
 ●  In-service time 
 ●  Involvement in the process of student identification 
 ●  Curriculum collaboration 
 ●  Staff meetings 
 ●  School board meetings 

 REFERRAL PROCESS 

 Students who meet the criteria for being a student at-risk can be brought to the attention of the 
 school principals by the teaching staff, administration team, parents, or social service personnel. 
 Once the list of students is compiled by the principals, the Building Consultation Team (BCT) 
 reviews it and ensures that the students meet either the state, district, or discretionary criteria. 
 Next, parents of students identified are notified of their eligibility for at-risk programming. 

 For Tier II Services, students may be placed in a class so that they can make up any missing 
 credits. When a student fails a class, the high school guidance counselor and the at-risk 
 coordinator will offer the student and guardian different options in order to make up the credit. 
 The student may take the class during a summer school session. They will also be offered the 
 opportunity to re-take the class in subsequent years either in the traditional classroom or 
 through an online curriculum, PLATO. 

 The student may be in a “credit rescue” situation or a “credit recovery’ situation. A “credit 
 rescue” situation is when a student is given a set amount of time to complete work in order to 
 “rescue'' a failing grade. The At-Risk coordinator will work closely with the regular education 
 teacher to develop the work and monitor the student’s progress. If the student is unable to, or if 
 the teacher deems the work too much for a “credit rescue” then the student is given an 
 opportunity to recover the credit. That student is then required to work through the entire 
 curriculum for the class. That can be a modified curriculum or it can be on the Edmentum 
 software (referred to as PLATO). The student may also be invited to take the class again in the 
 traditional classroom. (see above) 

 6 



 For Tier III services, the transcripts of all students who are in their junior year are examined at 
 the end of the first semester. In conjunction with the BCT, the At-Risk Coordinator evaluates the 
 credits of all students in order to determine if any of them would be eligible for the GEDO #2 
 program. In order to qualify, students must be more than one full year behind in their credits, 
 seventeen years old, be able to read at the ninth grade level, and be in their final year of high 
 school. If students meet those criteria, the At-Risk Coordinator meets with the parents and the 
 student to outline a plan for the student to graduate through the GEDO #2 program. That plan 
 may include a contract for the student to follow for the remainder of their junior year in order to 
 secure a spot in the GEDO #2 program. There may also be students who need intensive work 
 on a particular skill, which would be identified by the At-Risk Coordinator and a plan outlined 
 with the parents. 

 7 



 ADDENDUM  A 

 Personalized Education Plan 
 Phoenix Program 
 School District of Manawa 

 Student Name: _________________________Grade: _____Date of Birth: ________________ 

 Parent/Guardian: ______________________ Phone: _____________(h)______________(w) 

 School Attendance for Previous School Year (number of days present) __________________ 

 Student Retained in Grade(s) (Circle Appropriate):  K  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

 Date PEP Developed ________________  Date PEP Completed_____________________ 

 Strengths  Areas Needing Improvement 

 Instructional 
 Goal 

 (1  st  Semester) 

 Resources  Strategies  Beginning/Ending 
 Dates 

 Behavioral Goal 
 (1  st  Semester) 

 Resources  Strategies  Beginning/Ending 
 Dates 

 ____________________  _____________________ 
 Student Signature/Date  Parent/Guardian Signature/Date 
 ____________________  _____________________ 
 Teacher Signature/Date  Principal Signature/Date 

 8 



 Instructional 
 Goal 

 (2  nd  Semester) 

 Resources  Strategies  Beginning/Ending 
 Dates 

 Behavioral Goal 
 (2  nd  Semester) 

 Resources  Strategies  Beginning/Ending 
 Dates 

 ____________________  _____________________ 
 Student Signature/Date  Parent/Guardian Signature/Date 
 ____________________  _____________________ 
 Teacher Signature/Date  Principal Signature/Date 

 Comments (Teacher/Parent): 

 Building Consultation Team Review 
 Name:___________________Title:______________Date:___________________ 
 Name:___________________Title:______________Date:___________________ 
 Name:___________________Title:______________Date:___________________ 
 Name:___________________Title:______________Date:___________________ 
 Principal:___________________________________Date:___________________ 

 9 



 ADDENDUM  B (Which will be on District Letterhead) 
 Placement Offer 

 Date: ______________________ 
 Student: ________________________ Grade: ______ 
 Parent/Guardian: ________________________________ 
 Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Phone: ____________________ Email: ______________________________________ 
 Dear Parent/Guardian, 

 This is to inform you that the At-Risk Coordinator, acting on behalf of the School District 
 of Manawa, has offered to place your child in the Phoenix Program at Little Wolf High School.  Your 
 son/ daughter will be in the GEDO #2 Program /Credit Phoenix Recovery Program as explained in 
 the enclosed brochure. We encourage you to take advantage of these valuable services. 

 Your son/daughter has met one of the criteria outlined on the next page: the state, 
 district, or discretionary criteria. 

 Involvement in this program is voluntary.  If you believe that the Phoenix Program will not 
 meet the needs of your son/daughter, you may decline placement in this educational program. 
 Please return this signed form to me at the high school.  Please call or email with questions and/or 
 concerns. 

 Mary Eck 
 At-Risk Coordinator 
 Little Wolf High School 
 (920) 596-5804 
 meck@manawaschools.org 

 Parent Consent 
 I hereby give my consent for the placement of my child in the Phoenix Program. 

 ___________________________ 
 Parent (or Student) Signature/Date 

 Parent Rejection 
 I do not give my consent for the placement of my child in the program offered above. 

 _________________________ 
 Parent (or Student) Signature/Date 

 I am unsure at this time and would like more information. 
 Please contact me to schedule a meeting to discuss my child’s educational options. 
 The best time/ day to get a hold of me is: ____________________________________ 

 ___________________________ 
 Parent (or Student) Signature/ Date 

 Original to cumulative file 

 10 



 Student has met the criteria checked  : 

 ____State Criteria for Credit Recovery 
 ·  One or more years behind in high school  credits 
 ·  Two or more years behind in basic skills 
 ·  Habitual Truant 
 ·  Parent 
 ·  Adjudicated Delinquent 
 ·  Student with AODA use/abuse 
 ·  Student with documented mental health issues 
 ·  Student who failed to be promoted to the  ninth grade 
 ·  Student who failed the standardized test  in eighth grade 
 ·  Student whose score in each subject area  of the standardized test was below the 
 basic level 

 ___District Criteria for Credit Recovery 
 ·  Potential Dropout 
 ·  Student who failed at least two core classes 

 ___Discretionary Criteria for Credit Recovery 
 As determined by Building Consultation Team 

 ____State Criteria for GEDO #2 
 ·  At least 17 years old 
 ·  At least one year behind in high school  credits 
 ·  Able to demonstrate the ability to read  at the 9  th  grade level 

 The School District of Manawa does not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, age, religion, handicap or national origin. 

 11 


	00 2023-08-16 Board Meeting Agenda - Revision 2
	01a Personnel Chart
	03a  Foreign Exchange Student Bio Memo
	04a  PO 0100_Draft
	04b  PO 0175_Draft
	04c  PO 2220_Draft
	04d  PO 2221_Draft
	04e  PO 2430_Draft
	04f  PO 3215_Draft
	04g  PO 4215_Draft
	04h  PO 5330_Draft
	04i  PO 5340_Draft
	04j  PO 5410_Draft
	04k  PO 5430_Draft
	04l  PO 5512_Draft
	04m  PO 5771_Draft
	04n  PO 7434_Draft
	04o  PO 7440_Draft (1)
	04p  PO 8420.01_Draft
	04q  PO8450_Draft
	04r  PO 8800_Draft
	04s  PO 8802_Manawa Specific
	04t  PO 5451.01_Draft
	05  08.16.2023.Open Enrollment for BOE Approval.docx
	06a  Literacy Specialist reclassification memo
	06b  Job Description - Assistant Direct of Literacy_Summer School Principal 
	07a  Academic Calendar 23_24 Amendment - recommendation memo
	08a At Risk Plan _ Phoenix Program

